
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Meeting Location: Yuba County One Stop - Beckwourth Room
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie  Renicker, Vice President 
John Nicoletti
Carlton Ashlock 
Desiree Hastey, President
Eva Teagarden Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
October 13, 2021     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

USE OF MASKS: In accordance with the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) mask guidance, 
Yuba County Office of Education requires the use of medical, surgical, or two fabric layer mask in all indoor 
spaces for all persons, with limited exceptions outlined in the guidance: CDPHMaskGuidance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2021, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 1-5  

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM 
COMPLAINTS - Page 6
Dr. Reveles  

Dr. Reveles will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for July 1, 2021 – 
September 30, 2021, 1st Quarter, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/guidance-for-face-coverings.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/guidance-for-face-coverings.aspx


5.2 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE   INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

5.3  COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE   INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

5.4 SUBMISSION OF CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES INFORMATION ITEM 
ASSOCIATION OPENERS FOR 2022-2023 NEGOTIATIONS 
(YCCEA/CTA/NEA) – Page 7-8

Requests have been submitted to the Superintendent from the Certificated Employees Association 
asking that this item be placed on the agenda as required by law. No action is necessary. 

5.5 PUBLIC HEARING ACTION ITEM 
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES’ ASSOCIATION OPENERS 
FOR 2022-2023 NEGOTIATIONS (YCCEA/CTA/NEA) 

This is a routine process required by law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the 
certificated openers. 

5.6 SUBMISSION OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES INFORMATION ITEM 
ASSOCIATION OPENERS FOR 2022-2023 NEGOTIATIONS 
(CSEA) – Page 9-12

Requests have been submitted to the Superintendent from the California School Employees Association 
asking that this item be placed on the agenda as required by law. No action is necessary. 

5.7 PUBLIC HEARING ACTION ITEM 
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 
OPENERS FOR 2022-2023 NEGOTIATIONS (CSEA) 

This is a routine process required by law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the 
classified openers. 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS INFORMATION ITEM 
AT YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY 
CHARTER SCHOOL (YCCPCS) - Pages 13-20
Cynthia Soares 

Governing boards are required to adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil within the program has 
sufficient or insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects consistent with the 
content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board pursuant to Education Code 
Section 60119. At the YCCPCS Advisory Committee Meeting on Sept 7, 2021, the YCCPCS certified 
the YCCPCS Sufficiency of Instructional materials report. 



6.2 YCCPCS UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Cynthia Soares 

Provide Yuba County Board of Education a quarterly update on academics, programs, and other events 
happening at YCCPCS. Including but not limited to: California Healthy Kids Survey, 2021 Dashboard 
Indicators, LCAP Summary, and current events. 

6.3 ESSER III Plan - Pages 21-34 ACTION ITEM 
Bobbi Abold 

Under the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act, LEAs received additional relief funds referred to as 
‘ESSER III’ funds and are required to develop a plan for how they will use these funds. In the plan, 
LEAs must explain how they will use the funds to address students’ academic, social, emotional, and 
mental health needs, as well as any opportunity gaps that existed before, and were worsened by, the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The plan must be adopted by the Board of Education by October 29, 2021.  

Recommend the board adopt the ESSER III Plan as presented. 

6.4 LCAP UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Bobbi Abold 

Provide Yuba County Board of Education with an LCAP update. 

7. FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 ACCEPTANCE OF 2020-2021 UNAUDITED ACTION ITEM 
ACTUAL REPORT ON THE YUBA COUNTY 
OFFICE OF EDUCATION - Pages 35-74
Aaron Thornsberry 

Each year, the Yuba County Superintendent of Schools must submit an unaudited Actual Report to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction.  This report will be available at the Board Meeting for review.  

Recommend the Board accept the unaudited Actual Report for the 2020-2021 fiscal year. 

7.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03 TO ESTABLISH     ACTION ITEM 
AN ACTUAL GANN LIMIT FOR THE 2020-2021 FISCAL  
YEAR AND AN ESTIMATED GANN LIMIT FOR 2021-2022 
FISCAL YEAR - Pages 75-78 
Aaron Thornsberry  

This is a routine item, which is done every year. The calculations and documentation of the Gann Limit 
will be reviewed during the Board meeting.  

Recommend the Board adopt Resolution No. 2021-03 as presented. 



8. ADVANCED PLANNING

8.1 CONSIDERATION – A.B. 361 – Pages 79-97
Dr. Reveles 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION ITEM 

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsome signed A.B. 361 into law. A.B. 361 authorizes a local 
agency to continue holding remote board meetings, but under certain conditions, without complying 
with the teleconferencing requirements outlined in the Ralph M. Brown Act (the “Brown Act”). 
Specifically, a local agency is permitted to use teleconferencing in any of the following circumstances: 

(1) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed “state of emergency” – which is a state of
emergency proclaim pursuant to Section 8625 of the Emergency Services Act – and state or local
officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.

(2) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of
determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(3) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by
majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

If a board elects to utilize the teleconferencing option provided in A.B. 361, and to continue to hold 
meetings via teleconference, the board must make a finding not later than 30 days after the first 
teleconferenced meeting, and to make those findings every 30 days thereafter, by a majority vote. 

8.2 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
NOVEMBER 10, 2021 – 4:30P.M.  ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, 
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

9. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 8, 2021 – 4:30p.m.  

Zoom Teleconference

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Desiree Hastey called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order on September 8, 2021, at 
4:30pm virtually via Zoom teleconference.  

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present via Zoom conference; Desiree Hastey, 
Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, and Eva 
Teagarden. 

Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.           

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Hastey directed Board members to the 
September 8, 2021, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the September 8, 2021, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND:  
Marjorie Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

3. CONSENT AGENDA President Desiree Hastey directed board 
members to the September 8, 2021, Consent 
Agenda for their review and approval.  

3.1 Approval of August 11, 2021, Board     
       Meeting Minutes 
3.2 Temporary County Teacher 

Certificates 
3.3 Accept Donation of $12,817.38 from  

The Rivers Church to Benefit YCOE 
Mentoring Program 

MOTION: To approve 
the September 8, 2021, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

There were no public comments. 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

 
Dr. Reveles shared the following items: 

• August 12, 2021 – Business Connections 
Breakfast – CTE Collaboration Planning 

• August 24, 2021 – YCOE Rescheduled 
State of Education Presentation to Yuba 
County Board of Supervisors – Date TBD 

• August 25, 2021 – Community Probation 
Partnership Meeting  

• August 27, 2021 – Dr. Reveles Selected 
for National Radio Interview 

• August 30, 2021 – Dr. Reveles Local 
Radio Interview with 93q 

• August 30, 2021 – Dr. Reveles Met with 
Jeff Swanson of Adventist Health Re. 
Blue Zones 

• September 1, 2021 – YCOE Main Office 
Relocation Meeting with County Officials 

 
5.2 Community Engagement Liaison  

Update 
 

Amy Nore shared the following items: 
• YCOE Inundated with COVID-19 Cases 

– Stats Shared 
• YOCE Forced into Classroom Closures 

Due to Staffing Shortages 
• Local Hospital Impacted by COVID-19 

Cases – Vaccination Encouraged 
• COVID-19 Tests Now Available to 

YCOE 
• YCOE Prevention Department Partnered 

with SayLove – Backpacks and School 
Supplies Donated for Local Youth 
 
 

 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

6. EDUCATION SERVICES 6.1 Public Hearing – Certification of State  
Instructional Materials Sufficiency – 
Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE 
Special Education Programs 
 

President Hastey called the public hearing to 
order at 4:55pm 
 
Jennifer Morrison, Director of Curriculum & 
Instruction, reviewed the certification of State 
instructional materials at Thomas E. Mathews 
and YCOE Special Education Programs.  
 
There were no public comments. Board members 
asked questions and they were addressed by Ms. 
Morrison. The public hearing adjourned at 
5:00pm 
 

6.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 2021-02 
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 
at Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE 
Special Education Programs 
 

Ms. Morrison requested that the board adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-02, Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials at Thomas E. Mathews 
and YCOE Special Education Programs. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:55pm 
 
MOTION: To adjourn the 
public hearing 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 5:00pm 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-02 as 
presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
 

7. BOARD OF EDUCATION, 
TRUSTEE AREA 3 SEARCH 

7.1 Public Interview of Applicant for   
Board of Education, Area 3 Trustee  

 
The Yuba County Board of Education facilitated 
a public interview of Carlton Ashlock, applicant 
for Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee 
Area 3. Mr. Ashlock is the only applicant for the 
Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3 
vacancy.  
 
Mr. Ashlock responded to interview questions 
and shared his aspiration to join the Yuba County 
Board of Education. 
 

 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

 
  
 
 

 7.2   Consider Candidate for Appointment 
to the Board of Education, Area 3 
Trustee 

 
President Desiree Hastey called for a discussion 
of Carlton Ashlock’s candidacy. Mr. Ashlock 
responded to questions. 
 
Upon a motion made by Trustee Eva Teagarden, 
and duly seconded by Trustee John Nicoletti, to 
appoint Carlton Ashlock to the Yuba County 
Board of Education, Trustee Area 3. A roll call 
vote was taken. 
 

MOTION: To appoint 
Carlton Ashlock to the 
Yuba County Board of 
Education, Trustee Area 3 
MOTION:  
Eva Teagarden 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
 

 7.3   Oath of Office and Seating of Board 
Member  

 
Dr. Reveles administered the Oath of Office to  
newly appointed board member, Carlton 
Ashlock. Trustee Ashlock was seated on  
the Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee  
Area 3. 
 

 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
October 13, 2021 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:19pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Carlton Ashlock - Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:19pm 
 

4



 

5 | P age  
  

 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

5



Revised 9/2021 

Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
(Education Code 35186(d)) 

District Name: _______Yuba County Office of Education___________________________ 

Person completing this form: ______Francisco Reveles, Ed. D.______________________ 

Title:  _________________________Superintendent______________________________ 

Quarterly Report Submission Date: ________________________________________ 

□ October 2021 (for July-September 2021)
1st Quarter

□ January 2022 (for October-December 2022)
2nd Quarter

□ April 2022 (for January-March 2022)
3rd Quarter

□ July 2022 (for April-June 2022)
4th Quarter

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: _______________ 
□ No Complaints were filed with any school in the county programs during the quarter

indicated above.

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the county programs during the quarter indicated
above.  The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area 
Total # of 

Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 
Textbooks and 

Instructional 
Materials 0 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 0 

Facilities Conditions 0 

TOTALS 0 

 
__________________________________________________________________________
Print Name of County Superintendent 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of County Superintendent 

 

 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

September 30, 2021

October 13, 2021

6



Yuba County Certificated Employees Association 

YCCEA/CTA/NEA 

 

 

August 27, 2021 

 

Dear Dr. Reveles and the Yuba County Board of Education Trustees, 

The Yuba County Certificated Employees Association requests reopeners on 
salaries, benefits and any other subject(s) mutually agreed upon by the 
representatives of both the Yuba County Superintendent and the Yuba County 
Certificated Employees Association. We feel it would be in the best interest of 
maintaining the spirit of good faith of the cooperative negotiations process to 
specify these requests with the start of Negotiations in the fall of 2021 for the 2022-
2023 school year. I look forward to scheduling our first date to meet and calendar 
our sessions for the rest of the school year.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Shelby Rider 
President 
YCCEA/CTA/NEA 

7



8



AFL-CIO

California
School
Employees
Association

The nqtion's largest
independent classified
employee association,

"lmproving the lives of our
members, students qnd

community. "

Chapter 705
Officers:

President:

Hector Mufloz

Vice President:

Mary Buttacavoli

Treasurer:

Iody Gonzalez

Secretary:

Laura Drew

Sergeant at Arms:

Bryan Boyes

Communications
Ofiicer:
Marisol Johnson

Labor Relations
Representative:

Rachel Kennedy

Yuba COE
CSEA Chapter #705

Tuesday, September 28, 2021

Dr. Reveles and Yuba County Board of Education Trustees:

The California School Employees Association and its Yuba COE Chapter #705
would like to make a recommendation to begin the negotiations process for the
2022-2023 school year. Please see the attached Initial Proposal letter from our
CSEA Field Office for specifics.

The CSEA Negotiating Team looks forward to a collaborative bargaining year and
would like to schedule our Negotiations sessions with the YCOE Team at your
earliest convenience.

Respectfully. 
_--_7b/*4-

Hector Mufroz
CSEA President
Chapter #705

9



Initial Proposal 
from the 

California School Employees Association 
and its 

Yuba COE Chapter No. 705 (CSEA) 
to the 

Yuba County Office of Education (YCOE) 
for the 

2022-2025 Successor Agreement 

The California School Employees Association and its Yuba COE Chapter No. 705 (CSEA) hereby 

proposes to negotiate the following articles of the current contract for the 2022-2025 successor 

agreement. 

ARTICLE I – Preamble 

CSEA hereby proposes to negotiate minor language changes to this article in relation to the title of CSEA. 

ARTICLE IV – Association Rights 

CSEA proposes striking waiver language contained in Article IV- Association Rights, section A, waiving 

CSEA’s right of access at reasonable times to areas in which employees work. 

ARTICLE V – Employment Status 

CSEA hereby proposes to address language in relation to the probationary period. 

ARTICLE VI – Hours and Overtime 

CSEA hereby proposes to address language in relation to compensatory time, overtime and pay for 

trainings after contracted work hours. 

ARTICLE VII - Holidays  

CSEA hereby proposes to negotiate language for adding the Juneteenth holiday. 

ARTICLE VIII – Vacations 

CSEA hereby proposes to negotiate an increase to the vacation accrual rates. 

ARTICLE IX – Transfers 

CSEA hereby proposes to add language in relation to seniority for transfers and to clarify/change 

voluntary transfer and promotion language. 

ARTICLE XI – Leaves 

CSEA hereby proposes to add language in relation to leave for chapter meeting attendance. 

ARTICLE XIV – Professional Development 

CSEA hereby proposes to move section C in this article to a more appropriate article by combining this 

article with Article XVII - Professional Growth.  

10



ARTICLE XV – Grievance Procedures
CSEA hereby proposes to address language in relation to the submittal of a grievance and language in 

relation to timelines. 

ARTICLE XVI – Salary  

CSEA hereby proposes to negotiate a fair and equitable salary increase for all job classifications on the 

Classified salary schedule, negotiate bilingual stipends and longevity pay. 

ARTICLE XVII – Professional Growth 

CSEA hereby proposes to incorporate Article XIV – Professional Development language into this 

article. 

ARTICLE XVIII – Fringe Benefits 

CSEA hereby proposes to negotiate a fair and equitable increase to the YCOE insurance caps to help 

mitigate the cost of health insurance.  

ARTICLE XX – Duration 

CSEA hereby proposes a new contract term and to move this article so that it is the last article of the 

Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

ARTICLE XXIII – Progressive Performance Standards 

CSEA hereby proposes to negotiate language changes in relation to progressive discipline. 

ARTICLE XXIV – Contracting Out 

CSEA proposes striking waiver language contained in Article XXIV-Contracting out, waiving CSEA’s 

rights to protect all services currently or customarily performed by classified school employees from 

being contracted out. 

ARTICLE XXVI – Severability 

CSEA hereby proposes to change this article’s number and combine language with Article XX – 

Duration.  

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

4

 ES
SE

R
 II

I E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
  Lo

ca
l E

du
ca

tio
na

l A
ge

nc
y 

(L
EA

) N
am

e 
C

on
ta

ct
 N

am
e 

an
d 

Ti
tle

 
Em

ai
l a

nd
 P

ho
ne

 
Yu

ba
 C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

(Y
C

O
E)

   
   

   
   

Bo
bb

i A
bo

ld
   

   
   

  
As

si
st

an
t S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t, 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n 
bo

bb
i.a

bo
ld

@
yu

ba
co

e.
k1

2.
ca

.u
s 

   
   

   
 

(5
30

) 7
49

-4
87

2 
 Sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

s,
 c

ou
nt

y 
of

fic
es

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n,

 o
r 

ch
ar

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
el

y 
kn

ow
n 

as
 L

EA
s,

 th
at

 r
ec

ei
ve

 E
le

m
en

ta
ry

 a
nd

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

l 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

R
el

ie
f (

ES
SE

R
) f

un
ds

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Am

er
ic

an
 R

es
cu

e 
Pl

an
 A

ct
, r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 a

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

, a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
la

n 
fo

r h
ow

 
th

ey
 w

ill 
us

e 
th

ei
r E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

. I
n 

th
e 

pl
an

, a
n 

LE
A 

m
us

t e
xp

la
in

 h
ow

 it
 in

te
nd

s 
to

 u
se

 it
s 

ES
SE

R
 II

I f
un

ds
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 s
tu

de
nt

s’
 a

ca
de

m
ic

, 
so

ci
al

, e
m

ot
io

na
l, 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
an

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 g
ap

s 
th

at
 e

xi
st

ed
 b

ef
or

e,
 a

nd
 w

er
e 

w
or

se
ne

d 
by

, t
he

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

pa
nd

em
ic

. 
An

 L
EA

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
us

e 
its

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 in

 o
th

er
 w

ay
s,

 a
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
Fi

sc
al

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

. I
n 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 th

e 
pl

an
, t

he
 L

EA
 h

as
 fl

ex
ib

ilit
y 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t a
nd

/o
r 

ac
tio

ns
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l C

on
tro

l a
nd

 
Ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

Pl
an

 (L
C

AP
), 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

in
pu

t a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
LE

A’
s 

Pl
an

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
st

ud
en

ts
.  

 Fo
r m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pl
ea

se
 s

ee
 th

e 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
. 

  O
th

er
 L

EA
 P

la
ns

 R
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

is
 P

la
n 

 

Pl
an

 T
itl

e 
W

he
re

 th
e 

Pl
an

 M
ay

 B
e 

A
cc

es
se

d 
Lo

ca
l C

on
tro

l A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ilit

y 
Pl

an
 (L

C
AP

) 
ht

tp
s:

//w
w

w
.y

ub
ac

oe
.o

rg
 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 P

la
n 

ht
tp

s:
//w

w
w

.y
ub

ac
oe

.o
rg

 
    Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 P

la
nn

ed
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

 Be
lo

w
 is

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LE
A 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
e 

LE
A 

in
te

nd
s 

to
 e

xp
en

d 
th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
 To

ta
l E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LE
A

 
 $9

86
,5

57
 

 21

https://www.yubacoe.org/
https://www.yubacoe.org/


ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

4

Pl
an

 S
ec

tio
n 

To
ta

l P
la

nn
ed

 E
SS

ER
 II

I 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r C

on
tin

uo
us

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
In

-P
er

so
n 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
32

3,
33

3 
Ad

dr
es

si
ng

 L
os

t I
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l T
im

e 
(a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 2

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 L

EA
s 

ES
SE

R
 II

I f
un

ds
) 

19
7,

80
0 

U
se

 o
f A

ny
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 F
un

ds
 

46
5,

36
7 

 To
ta

l E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is

 p
la

n 
 98

6,
50

0 
    C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

 An
 L

EA
’s

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 to
 u

se
 it

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

 w
ill 

di
re

ct
ly

 im
pa

ct
 th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
, f

am
ilie

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
is

 a
 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 t
he

 L
EA

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
lly

 c
on

su
lte

d 
w

ith
 i

ts
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 i
n 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
, 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 im
pa

ct
 o

f l
os

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l t
im

e,
 a

nd
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 o

r 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
LE

A.
 In

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

pl
an

, t
he

 L
EA

 h
as

 fl
ex

ib
ilit

y 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

in
pu

t r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fro

m
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f o
th

er
 L

EA
 P

la
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

LC
AP

, p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

at
 th

e 
in

pu
t i

s 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 L
EA

’s
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

 
 Fo

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

lis
t 

of
 t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 t
ha

t 
an

 L
EA

 is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
, 

pl
ea

se
 s

ee
 t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
. 

 A 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ef

fo
rts

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

LE
A 

to
 m

ea
ni

ng
fu

lly
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 it

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LE
A 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 in
pu

t i
n 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 p
la

n.
 

 Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
C

ov
d-

19
 p

an
de

m
ic

, Y
ub

a 
C

O
E 

ha
s 

en
ga

ge
d 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

, t
ea

ch
er

s,
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l s
ta

ff 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
pl

an
s 

to
 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 n

ee
ds

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
ul

tip
le

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 m
ee

tin
g.

 D
ur

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ite
 s

ta
ff 

m
et

tin
gs

, S
ch

oo
l S

ite
 C

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

gs
, d

ep
ar

tm
en

t h
ea

d 
m

ee
tin

g,
 a

nd
 o

n-
go

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

, I
nd

iv
id

ua
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 (I
EP

) m
ee

tin
gs

, I
nd

iv
id

ua
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

Pl
an

 (I
LP

) m
ee

tin
gs

 fi
nd

in
gs

 
fro

m
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
su

bs
qu

en
t i

nd
en

tif
ie

d 
st

ud
en

t n
ee

ds
 w

er
e 

us
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 2

02
0-

21
 

Lo
ca

l C
on

tro
l A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ilit
y 

Pl
an

, E
xt

en
de

d 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 E
SS

ER
 II

I E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n.
 

 Th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t g
ro

up
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

 a
nd

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 Y

C
O

E 
co

ur
t &

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s 
in

cl
ud

e:
 F

am
ilie

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

st
ud

en
ts

; i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

ng
lis

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
, f

os
te

r y
ou

th
, l

ow
 in

co
m

e,
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 d
is

tri
ct

 a
dm

is
itr

at
or

s;
 in

cu
di

ng
 s

pe
ci

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

SE
LP

A 
ad

m
in

is
tra

to
rs

, t
ea

ch
er

s,
 p

rin
ci

pa
ls

, s
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
, s

ch
oo

l s
ta

ff 
an

d 
ba

rg
ai

ni
ng

 u
ni

ts
 a

nd
 w

er
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

is
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 o
n-

go
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

  A 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 h

ow
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

la
n 

w
as

 in
flu

en
ce

d 
by

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

pu
t. 

 

22



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

4

Af
te

r a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fro

m
 a

ll 
gr

ou
ps

, t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 c
om

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

, i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 n

ee
ds

 
w

er
e 

ca
te

go
riz

ed
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

iz
ed

. 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

he
al

th
y 

an
d 

sa
fe

 in
 p

er
so

n 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t: 
Pr

ov
id

e 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
st

re
am

lin
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 tr

ac
k 

va
cc

in
at

io
n 

st
at

us
, t

es
tin

g 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
an

d 
re

su
lts

, a
nd

 c
on

ta
ct

 tr
ac

in
g 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
gu

id
an

ce
. (

Q
ua

ltr
ic

s)
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l  
st

af
f t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
du

tie
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

m
ee

t p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

gu
id

an
ce

. (
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t &
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

es
po

ns
e 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
to

r) 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 v

en
til

at
io

n 
in

 Y
C

O
E 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
y 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

. (
H

VA
C

 u
pg

ra
de

s)
 

 Im
pr

ov
e 

st
ud

en
t o

ut
co

m
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ne
ed

s 
du

e 
to

 im
pa

ct
 o

f l
os

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l t
im

e:
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l t
im

e 
fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 y

ea
r p

ro
gr

am
 (S

pe
ci

al
 E

d 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 Y

ea
r) 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 jo

b 
pl

ac
em

en
t a

nd
 C

TE
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
 (M

ob
ile

 C
TE

 U
ni

t) 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
er

so
n 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t f

or
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 fo

ot
hi

ll 
sc

ho
ol

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 (F
oo

th
ill 

Li
gh

th
ou

se
 P

ro
je

ct
) 

D
ec

re
as

e 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
st

ud
en

t b
eh

av
io

rs
 d

ue
 to

 C
ov

id
 s

ch
oo

l c
lo

su
re

s 
an

d 
lo

st
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 (B

eh
av

io
r S

pe
ci

al
is

t) 
 O

th
er

 p
rio

rit
iz

ed
 n

ee
ds

: 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

on
e 

tim
e 

st
af

f s
tip

en
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
st

af
f m

or
al

e 
an

d 
re

ta
in

 s
ta

ff 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t s
ta

tu
s.

 (S
ta

ff 
St

ip
en

d)
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

C
hr

om
e 

Bo
ok

s,
 h

ot
sp

ot
s,

 a
nd

 o
nl

in
e 

w
or

k 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

la
tfo

rm
s 

in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

lo
ck

 d
ow

ns
 a

nd
/o

r s
ch

oo
l c

lo
su

re
s.

 (E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

w
or

k 
flo

w
 s

ys
te

m
, C

hr
om

e 
Bo

ok
s,

 H
ot

 S
po

ts
, a

nd
 B

lin
k)

 
           

 
  A

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

to
 A

dd
re

ss
 S

tu
de

nt
 N

ee
ds

 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
is

 th
e 

LE
A’

s 
pl

an
 fo

r u
si

ng
 it

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

 to
 m

ee
t s

tu
de

nt
s’

 a
ca

de
m

ic
, s

oc
ia

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l, 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
, a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 h

ow
 th

e 
LE

A 
w

ill 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 g
ap

s 
th

at
 e

xi
st

ed
 b

ef
or

e,
 a

nd
 w

er
e 

ex
ac

er
ba

te
d 

by
, t

he
 C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
pa

nd
em

ic
. I

n 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

pl
an

, t
he

 L
EA

 h
as

 th
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ac
tio

ns
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pl
an

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

LC
AP

 a
nd

/o
r E

xp
an

de
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
(E

LO
) G

ra
nt

 P
la

n,
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 th

at
 th

e 
ac

tio
n(

s)
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 E
SS

ER
 II

I E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n.
 

23



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

4

Fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r t

o 
th

e 
Ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
to

 A
dd

re
ss

 S
tu

de
nt

 N
ee

ds
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

. 
 St

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r C

on
tin

uo
us

 a
nd

 S
af

e 
In

-P
er

so
n 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
 A 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

LE
A 

w
ill 

us
e 

fu
nd

s 
to

 c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 a
nd

 s
af

el
y 

op
er

at
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

fo
r i

n-
pe

rs
on

 le
ar

ni
ng

 in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 re
du

ce
s 

or
 p

re
ve

nt
s 

th
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

f t
he

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

vi
ru

s.
 

 To
ta

l E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r c

on
tin

uo
us

 a
nd

 s
af

e 
in

-p
er

so
n 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
 $3

23
,3

33
 

 Pl
an

 A
lig

nm
en

t (
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
) 

A
ct

io
n 

Ti
tle

 
A

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ES

SE
R

 II
I 

Fu
nd

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

N
/A

 
Q

ua
ltr

ic
s 

Q
ua

ltr
ic

s 
sy

st
em

 to
 tr

ac
k 

C
ov

id
 te

st
in

g,
 a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
 tr

ac
in

g 
of

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
st

ud
en

ts
 

29
,6

88
 

N
/A

 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 s

ta
ff 

po
st

io
n 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 s
ta

ff 
po

si
tio

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 

re
la

te
d 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t d

ut
ie

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 

59
,3

95
 

N
/A

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

es
po

ns
e 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 p
os

iti
on

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
es

po
ns

e 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 P

os
iti

on
 to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

w
ith

 L
oc

al
 H

ea
lth

 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

n,
 tr

ac
k 

C
ov

id
 c

as
es

, m
ai

nt
ai

n 
up

da
te

d 
sa

fe
ty

 
gu

id
an

ce
 p

la
ns

 

22
2,

00
0 

N
/A

 
H

VA
C

 u
pg

ra
de

s 
Pr

ov
id

e 
up

gr
ae

d 
fil

tra
tio

n 
an

d 
IH

VA
C

 s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 s
ch

oo
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
12

,5
00

 

     A
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f L
os

t I
ns

tr
uc

tio
na

l T
im

e 
 A 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

LE
A 

w
ill 

us
e 

fu
nd

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 im
pa

ct
 o

f l
os

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l t
im

e.
 

 To
ta

l E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 im
pa

ct
 o

f l
os

t i
ns

tr
uc

tio
na

l t
im

e 
 19

7,
80

0 
 

24



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

4

Pl
an

 A
lig

nm
en

t (
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
) 

A
ct

io
n 

Ti
tle

 
A

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ES

SE
R

 II
I 

Fu
nd

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

N
/A

 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 S

ch
oo

l Y
ea

r 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
m

in
ut

es
 

Sa
la

ry
 c

os
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
by

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

 p
er

 d
ay

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
1-

22
 

ex
te

nd
ed

 s
ch

oo
l y

ea
r t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
le

ar
ni

ng
 g

ap
s 

du
e 

to
 C

ov
id

 
sc

ho
ol

 c
lo

su
re

 

25
,8

00
 

N
/A

 
Be

ha
vi

or
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t 
Pr

ov
id

e 
Be

ha
vi

or
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t p
os

iti
on

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
st

ud
en

t b
eh

av
io

ra
l n

ee
ds

 d
ue

 to
 C

ov
id

 s
ch

oo
l c

lo
su

re
 

60
,0

00
 

N
/A

 
M

ob
ile

 C
TE

 A
cc

es
s 

U
ni

t 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

m
ob

ile
 a

cc
es

s 
un

it 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 C
TE

 w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

th
at

 w
er

e 
no

t a
bl

e 
to

 b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 
w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
du

e 
to

 b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 c
lo

su
re

s 
du

rin
g 

C
ov

id
 lo

ck
do

w
n,

an
d 

du
rin

g 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 h
ea

lth
 s

af
et

y 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

62
,0

00
 

N
/A

 
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
Li

gh
th

ou
se

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
As

si
st

an
t p

os
iti

on
 a

nd
 m

ob
ile

 a
ce

ss
 

un
it 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l e

m
ot

io
na

l s
up

po
rt 

to
 

re
m

ot
e 

an
d 

di
se

ng
ag

ed
 fo

ot
hi

ll 
co

m
m

un
ity

 

50
,0

00
 

     U
se

 o
f A

ny
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 F
un

ds
 

 A 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
LE

A 
w

ill 
us

e 
an

y 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
, a

s 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

. 
 To

ta
l E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
ct

io
ns

 
 $4

65
,3

67
 

 Pl
an

 A
lig

nm
en

t (
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
) 

A
ct

io
n 

Ti
tle

 
A

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ES

SE
R

 II
I 

Fu
nd

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

N
/A

 
St

af
f s

tip
en

ds
 

St
af

f s
tip

en
ds

 9
.3

0.
21

 
22

6,
06

9 

N
/A

 
El

ec
tro

ni
c 

w
or

k 
flo

w
 s

ys
te

m
 

El
ec

tro
ni

c 
w

or
k 

flo
w

 s
ys

te
m

, a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t t

o 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

w
or

ki
g 

re
m

ot
el

y 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f f

ut
ur

e 
lo

ck
 d

ow
ns

 a
nd

/o
r 

sc
ho

ol
 c

lo
su

re
s 

36
,7

50
 

N
/A

 
C

hr
om

e 
Bo

ok
s 

C
hr

om
e 

bo
ok

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

co
nt

in
ou

s 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 
th

e 
ev

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

lo
ck

 d
ow

ns
 a

nd
/o

r s
ch

oo
l c

lo
su

re
s 

11
2,

50
0 

25



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

4

Pl
an

 A
lig

nm
en

t (
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
) 

A
ct

io
n 

Ti
tle

 
A

ct
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
Pl

an
ne

d 
ES

SE
R

 II
I 

Fu
nd

ed
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

N
/A

 
H

ot
sp

ot
s 

H
ot

sp
ot

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

co
nt

in
ou

s 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f f

ut
ur

e 
lo

ck
 d

ow
ns

 a
nd

/o
r s

ch
oo

l c
lo

su
re

s 
75

,0
00

 

N
/A

 
Bl

in
k 

Sp
ee

ch
 &

 L
an

gu
ag

e 
Sy

st
em

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
on

lin
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 p
la

tfo
rm

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 
sp

ee
ch

 a
nd

 la
ng

ua
ge

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
lo

ck
 

do
w

ns
 a

nd
/o

r s
ch

oo
l c

lo
su

re
s 

15
,0

48
 

     En
su

rin
g 

In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
re

 A
dd

re
ss

in
g 

St
ud

en
t N

ee
ds

 
 Th

e 
LE

A 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
its

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 w
ill 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
, s

oc
ia

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l, 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
 o

f a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

, a
nd

 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 th
os

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 m

os
t i

m
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
O

VI
D

–1
9 

pa
nd

em
ic

. T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
is

 th
e 

LE
A’

s 
pl

an
 fo

r e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

 a
re

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ac

ad
em

ic
, s

oc
ia

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l, 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
 o

f i
ts

 s
tu

de
nt

s,
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

th
os

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 m

os
t i

m
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
O

VI
D

–1
9 

pa
nd

em
ic

. 
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

tle
(s

) 
H

ow
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

M
on

ito
re

d 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 s

ch
oo

l y
ea

r 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l 
m

in
ut

es
 

YC
O

E 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Sc

ho
ol

's
 e

xt
en

de
d 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r s

ch
ed

ul
e 

w
ill 

re
fle

ct
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
30

 m
in

ut
es

 p
er

 d
ay

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
1-

22
 e

xt
en

de
d 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r s

es
si

on
. 

An
nu

al
ly

 

Be
ha

vi
or

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t 

A 
Be

ha
vi

or
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t p
os

iti
on

 w
ill 

be
 c

re
at

ed
 

an
d 

fil
le

d 
O

ne
 ti

m
e 

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 h

iri
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

M
ob

ile
 C

TE
 U

ni
t 

St
ud

en
t r

os
te

r o
f e

nr
ol

lm
en

t i
n 

C
TE

 u
ni

t 
pr

og
ra

m
 c

ou
rs

es
 

At
 e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
 te

rm
 

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

Li
gh

th
ou

se
 P

ro
je

ct
 

A 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

As
si

st
an

t p
os

iti
on

 w
ill 

be
 c

re
at

ed
 

an
d 

fil
le

d 
O

ne
 ti

m
e 

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 h

iri
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

    26



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

4

ES
SE

R
 II

I E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
  

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
s,

 c
ou

nt
y 

of
fic

es
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n 
(C

O
Es

), 
or

 c
ha

rte
r s

ch
oo

ls
, c

ol
le

ct
iv

el
y 

kn
ow

n 
as

 lo
ca

l e
du

ca
tio

na
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

(L
EA

s)
, t

ha
t 

re
ce

iv
e 

El
em

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

el
ie

f (
ES

SE
R

) f
un

ds
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

 (A
R

P)
 A

ct
, r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 

as
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

, a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 p
la

n 
fo

r h
ow

 th
ey

 w
ill 

us
e 

ES
SE

R
 II

I f
un

ds
 to

, a
t a

 m
in

im
um

, a
dd

re
ss

 s
tu

de
nt

s’
 

ac
ad

em
ic

, s
oc

ia
l, 

em
ot

io
na

l, 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 g

ap
s 

th
at

 e
xi

st
ed

 b
ef

or
e,

 a
nd

 w
er

e 
ex

ac
er

ba
te

d 
by

, 
th

e 
C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
pa

nd
em

ic
.  

Th
e 

pl
an

 m
us

t b
e 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
oa

rd
 o

r b
od

y 
of

 th
e 

LE
A 

at
 a

 p
ub

lic
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 o
r b

ef
or

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

9,
 2

02
1 

an
d 

m
us

t 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l w
ith

in
 fi

ve
 d

ay
s 

of
 a

do
pt

io
n.

 A
 s

ch
oo

l d
is

tri
ct

 m
us

t s
ub

m
it 

its
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

to
 it

s 
C

O
E 

fo
r r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l; 

a 
C

O
E 

m
us

t s
ub

m
it 

its
 p

la
n 

to
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
A 

ch
ar

te
r 

sc
ho

ol
 m

us
t s

ub
m

it 
its

 p
la

n 
to

 it
s 

ch
ar

te
rin

g 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 to
 th

e 
C

O
E 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 in
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

ch
ar

te
r s

ch
oo

l o
pe

ra
te

s 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

R
P,

 V
ol

um
e 

86
, F

ed
er

al
 R

eg
is

te
r, 

pa
ge

 2
12

01
, A

pr
il 

22
, 2

02
1,

 th
e 

ES
SE

R
 II

I 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 P
la

n 
m

us
t b

e:
 

 
W

rit
te

n 
in

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ab

le
 a

nd
 u

ni
fo

rm
 fo

rm
at

; 

 
W

rit
te

n 
in

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 th

at
 p

ar
en

ts
 c

an
 u

nd
er

st
an

d,
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
; 

o
 

If 
it 

is
 n

ot
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 w
rit

te
n 

tra
ns

la
tio

ns
 to

 a
 p

ar
en

t w
ith

 li
m

ite
d 

En
gl

is
h 

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
y,

 th
e 

pl
an

 m
us

t b
e 

or
al

ly
 tr

an
sl

at
ed

 fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

 
Pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 to

 a
 p

ar
en

t w
ho

 is
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 w
ith

 a
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

as
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Am

er
ic

an
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

Ac
t, 

up
on

 
re

qu
es

t; 
an

d 

 
Be

 m
ad

e 
pu

bl
ic

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
LE

A’
s 

w
eb

si
te

. 

Fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
di

ng
 p

le
as

e 
se

e 
th

e 
AR

P 
Ac

t F
un

di
ng

 w
eb

 p
ag

e 
at

 
ht

tp
s:

//w
w

w
.c

de
.c

a.
go

v/
fg

/c
r/a

rp
ac

t.a
sp

.  
Fo

r t
ec

hn
ic

al
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
E

S
S

E
R

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n,

 p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t E

D
R

el
ie

fF
un

ds
@

cd
e.

ca
.g

ov
.  

Fi
sc

al
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
 

Th
e 

LE
A 

m
us

t u
se

 a
t l

ea
st

 2
0 

pe
rc

en
t (

20
%

) o
f i

ts
 E

SS
ER

 II
I a

pp
or

tio
nm

en
t f

or
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

lo
st

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l t
im

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
, s

uc
h 

as
 s

um
m

er
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

r s
um

m
er

 e
nr

ic
hm

en
t, 

ex
te

nd
ed

 d
ay

, c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

fte
rs

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s,
 o

r e
xt

en
de

d 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

o
 

Fo
r p

ur
po

se
s 

of
 th

is
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t, 
“e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
” i

nc
lu

de
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 o
r p

ro
gr

am
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 s
ho

w
 th

at
 th

ey
 

ar
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
at

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 re

su
lts

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ou

tc
om

es
 w

he
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
ki

nd
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e 
ha

s 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 b

ee
n 

pr
od

uc
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
fo

rm
al

 s
tu

di
es

 a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

. T
he

re
 a

re
 fo

ur
 ti

er
s,

 o
r l

ev
el

s,
 o

f e
vi

de
nc

e:
 

27

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp
mailto:EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.gov


ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

4

 
Ti

er
 1

 –
 S

tr
on

g 
Ev

id
en

ce
: t

he
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 o

r p
ro

gr
am

s 
is

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
w

el
l-

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

ra
nd

om
iz

ed
 c

on
tro

l e
xp

er
im

en
ta

l s
tu

di
es

. 

 
Ti

er
 2

 –
 M

od
er

at
e 

Ev
id

en
ce

: t
he

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 o
r p

ro
gr

am
s 

is
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 o

ne
 o

r m
or

e 
w

el
l-d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

w
el

l-
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
qu

as
i-e

xp
er

im
en

ta
l s

tu
di

es
.  

 
Ti

er
 3

 –
 P

ro
m

is
in

g 
Ev

id
en

ce
: t

he
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 o

r p
ro

gr
am

s 
is

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 o
ne

 o
r m

or
e 

w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
w

el
l-

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

co
rre

la
tio

na
l s

tu
di

es
 (w

ith
 s

ta
tis

tic
al

 c
on

tro
ls

 fo
r s

el
ec

tio
n 

bi
as

). 

 
Ti

er
 4

 –
 D

em
on

st
ra

te
s 

a 
R

at
io

na
le

: p
ra

ct
ic

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
w

el
l-d

ef
in

ed
 lo

gi
c 

m
od

el
 o

r t
he

or
y 

of
 a

ct
io

n,
 a

re
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 re

se
ar

ch
, a

nd
 

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
ef

fo
rt 

un
de

rw
ay

 b
y 

a 
St

at
e 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l A

ge
nc

y,
 L

EA
, o

r o
ut

si
de

 re
se

ar
ch

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
ei

r e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
  

o
 

Fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pl
ea

se
 s

ee
 th

e 
Ev

id
en

ce
-B

as
ed

 In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
ES

SA
 w

eb
 p

ag
e 

at
 

ht
tp

s:
//w

w
w

.c
de

.c
a.

go
v/

re
/e

s/
ev

id
en

ce
.a

sp
.  

 
Th

e 
LE

A 
m

us
t u

se
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 s
ec

tio
n 

20
01

(e
)(2

) o
f t

he
 A

R
P 

Ac
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

r: 

o
 

An
y 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

El
em

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Ac

t (
ES

EA
) o

f 1
96

5;
 

o
 

An
y 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Ac

t (
ID

EA
); 

o
 

An
y 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ad
ul

t E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Fa

m
ily

 L
ite

ra
cy

 A
ct

; 
o

 
An

y 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ar
l D

.  P
er

ki
ns

 C
ar

ee
r a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Ac

t o
f 2

00
6;

 
o

 
C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

of
 p

re
pa

re
dn

es
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

 e
ffo

rts
 o

f L
EA

s 
w

ith
 S

ta
te

, l
oc

al
, T

rib
al

, a
nd

 te
rri

to
ria

l p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, a
nd

 
ot

he
r r

el
ev

an
t a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
re

sp
on

se
s 

am
on

g 
su

ch
 e

nt
iti

es
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

, p
re

pa
re

 fo
r, 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 C

O
VI

D
-1

9;
 

o
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 n
ee

ds
 o

f l
ow

-in
co

m
e 

st
ud

en
ts

, s
tu

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s,
 E

ng
lis

h 
le

ar
ne

rs
, r

ac
ia

l a
nd

 e
th

ni
c 

m
in

or
iti

es
, h

om
el

es
s 

st
ud

en
ts

, a
nd

 fo
st

er
 y

ou
th

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 h

ow
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

w
ill 

m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f e
ac

h 
po

pu
la

tio
n;

 
o

 
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
se

 e
ffo

rts
 o

f L
EA

s;
 

o
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 s
ta

ff 
of

 th
e 

LE
A 

on
 s

an
ita

tio
n 

an
d 

m
in

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

f i
nf

ec
tio

us
 d

is
ea

se
s;

 
o

 
Pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
to

 s
an

iti
ze

 a
nd

 c
le

an
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

of
 a

n 
LE

A,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
gs

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
by

 s
uc

h 
ag

en
cy

; 
o

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fo

r, 
co

or
di

na
tin

g,
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 d

ur
in

g 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 c

lo
su

re
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
ea

ls
 to

 e
lig

ib
le

 s
tu

de
nt

s,
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 fo
r o

nl
in

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 to

 a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 u
nd

er
 ID

EA
, a

nd
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

ot
he

r e
du

ca
tio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

ca
n 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 a
ll 

Fe
de

ra
l, 

St
at

e,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

; 
o

 
Pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 h

ar
dw

ar
e,

 s
of

tw
ar

e,
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
) f

or
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
LE

A 
th

at
 a

id
s 

in
 re

gu
la

r a
nd

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l i

nt
er

ac
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

ei
r c

la
ss

ro
om

 in
st

ru
ct

or
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
as

si
st

iv
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 o

r a
da

pt
iv

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t; 

o
 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
fu

ll-
se

rv
ic

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
sc

ho
ol

s;
 

o
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 re
la

te
d 

to
 s

um
m

er
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

or
 o

nl
in

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

on
th

s 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 u
nd

er
se

rv
ed

 s
tu

de
nt

s;
 

28

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/es/evidence.asp


ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

4

o
 

Ad
dr

es
si

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 lo

ss
 a

m
on

g 
st

ud
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 u
nd

er
se

rv
ed

 s
tu

de
nt

s,
 b

y:
 

 
Ad

m
in

is
te

rin
g 

an
d 

us
in

g 
hi

gh
-q

ua
lit

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 v

al
id

 a
nd

 re
lia

bl
e,

 to
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
as

se
ss

 s
tu

de
nt

s’
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 a

ss
is

t e
du

ca
to

rs
 in

 m
ee

tin
g 

st
ud

en
ts

’ a
ca

de
m

ic
 n

ee
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
di

ffe
re

nt
ia

te
d 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 
 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 n
ee

ds
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s,
 

 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

as
si

st
an

ce
 to

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 fa
m

ilie
s 

of
 h

ow
 th

ey
 c

an
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
su

pp
or

t s
tu

de
nt

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
 a

 
di

st
an

ce
 le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
 

Tr
ac

ki
ng

 s
tu

de
nt

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

st
ud

en
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t i
n 

di
st

an
ce

 e
du

ca
tio

n;
 

N
ot

e:
 A

 d
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f “
un

de
rs

er
ve

d 
st

ud
en

ts
” i

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
. 

o
 

Sc
ho

ol
 fa

ci
lit

y 
re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 to

 re
du

ce
 ri

sk
s 

of
 v

iru
s 

tra
ns

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
to

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 h
az

ar
ds

, a
nd

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
st

ud
en

t h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

; 
o

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n,

 te
st

in
g,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, r
ep

ai
r, 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t, 

an
d 

up
gr

ad
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
in

do
or

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 in

 s
ch

oo
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

nd
 n

on
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l h
ea

tin
g,

 v
en

til
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

sy
st

em
s,

 fi
lte

rin
g,

 p
ur

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
ir 

cl
ea

ni
ng

, f
an

s,
 c

on
tro

l s
ys

te
m

s,
 a

nd
 w

in
do

w
 a

nd
 d

oo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t; 

o
 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 to

 th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 e
xt

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
, p

ol
ic

ie
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

gu
id

an
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
en

te
rs

 fo
r D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tro

l a
nd

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

(C
D

C
) f

or
 th

e 
re

op
en

in
g 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 s
ch

oo
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

to
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

of
 s

tu
de

nt
s,

 e
du

ca
to

rs
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ff;
 

o
 

O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ui
ty

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 L

EA
s 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

 e
xi

st
in

g 
st

af
f o

f t
he

 L
EA

. 

O
th

er
 L

EA
 P

la
ns

 R
ef

er
en

ce
d 

in
 th

is
 P

la
n 

In
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

e 
pl

an
, t

he
 L

EA
 h

as
 fl

ex
ib

ilit
y 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t a
nd

/o
r a

ct
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l C
on

tro
l a

nd
 A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ilit
y 

Pl
an

 (L
C

AP
) a

nd
/o

r t
he

 E
xp

an
de

d 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

(E
LO

) G
ra

nt
 P

la
n,

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

at
 th

e 
in

pu
t a

nd
/o

r a
ct

io
ns

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

  
An

 L
EA

 th
at

 c
ho

os
es

 to
 u

til
iz

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t a
nd

/o
r a

ct
io

ns
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 m
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

na
m

e 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
LE

A 
an

d 
a 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 w
he

re
 th

e 
pl

an
(s

) m
ay

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 (s

uc
h 

as
 a

 li
nk

 to
 a

 w
eb

 p
ag

e 
or

 th
e 

st
re

et
 

ad
dr

es
s 

of
 w

he
re

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e)

 in
 th

e 
ta

bl
e.

 T
he

 L
EA

 m
ay

 a
dd

 o
r d

el
et

e 
ro

w
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

An
 L

EA
 th

at
 c

ho
os

es
 n

ot
 to

 u
til

iz
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

pu
t a

nd
/o

r a
ct

io
ns

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 re
sp

on
se

 o
f “

N
ot

 
Ap

pl
ic

ab
le

” i
n 

th
e 

ta
bl

e.
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
Th

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

ta
bl

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

di
ng

 re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

LE
A 

an
d 

ho
w

 th
e 

LE
A 

pl
an

s 
to

 u
se

 
its

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
LE

A.
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 

29



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
4

Fo
r t

he
 ‘T

ot
al

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
LE

A,
’ p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
LE

A.
 

In
 th

e 
To

ta
l P

la
nn

ed
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

co
lu

m
n 

of
 th

e 
ta

bl
e,

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 
ac

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 p

la
n 

se
ct

io
ns

.  
Fo

r t
he

 ‘T
ot

al
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n,

’ p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 o
f E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

. 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

Pu
rp

os
e 

an
d 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

An
 L

EA
’s

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 h
ow

 to
 u

se
 it

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

 w
ill 

di
re

ct
ly

 im
pa

ct
 th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
, f

am
ilie

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 th
us

 
th

e 
LE

A’
s 

pl
an

 m
us

t b
e 

ta
ilo

re
d 

to
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ne

ed
s 

fa
ce

d 
by

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

s.
 T

he
se

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
in

si
gh

t i
nt

o 
w

ha
t p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ur

su
ed

 to
 k

ee
p 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
sa

fe
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ho

w
 th

e 
va

rio
us

 
C

O
VI

D
–1

9 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 im
pa

ct
 te

ac
hi

ng
, l

ea
rn

in
g,

 a
nd

 d
ay

-to
-d

ay
 s

ch
oo

l e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

. 
An

 L
EA

 m
us

t e
ng

ag
e 

in
 m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

, a
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

LE
A:

  
  

St
ud

en
ts

;  

 
Fa

m
ilie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

fa
m

ilie
s 

th
at

 s
pe

ak
 la

ng
ua

ge
s 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
En

gl
is

h;
  

 
Sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
ct

 a
dm

in
is

tra
to

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
ad

m
in

is
tra

to
rs

;  

 
Te

ac
he

rs
, p

rin
ci

pa
ls

, s
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
, o

th
er

 e
du

ca
to

rs
, s

ch
oo

l s
ta

ff,
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l b

ar
ga

in
in

g 
un

its
, a

s 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

. 

“M
ea

ni
ng

fu
l c

on
su

lta
tio

n”
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

ud
es

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

th
e 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 in
si

gh
ts

 o
f e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

rs
 in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 L
EA

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
pa

nd
em

ic
. C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pl
an

ni
ng

 w
ill 

ut
iliz

e 
th

es
e 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 in
si

gh
ts

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
th

es
e 

ne
ed

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 th
e 

LE
A 

im
pl

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 it

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

. 
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

, a
n 

LE
A 

m
us

t e
ng

ag
e 

in
 m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

 o
r s

er
ve

d 
in

 
th

e 
LE

A:
  

 
Tr

ib
es

;  

 
C

iv
il 

rig
ht

s 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
rig

ht
s 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 (e
.g

. t
he

 A
m

er
ic

an
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 th
e 

Am
er

ic
an

 
C

iv
il 

Li
be

rti
es

 U
ni

on
, N

at
io

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 A
dv

an
ce

m
en

t o
f C

ol
or

ed
 P

eo
pl

e,
 e

tc
.);

 a
nd

  

 
In

di
vi

du
al

s 
or

 a
dv

oc
at

es
 re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 E
ng

lis
h 

le
ar

ne
rs

, h
om

el
es

s 
st

ud
en

ts
, f

os
te

r y
ou

th
, m

ig
ra

to
ry

 
st

ud
en

ts
, c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 a
re

 in
ca

rc
er

at
ed

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 u

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
o

 
Fo

r p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 th
is

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t “

un
de

rs
er

ve
d 

st
ud

en
ts

” i
nc

lu
de

: 

 
St

ud
en

ts
 w

ho
 a

re
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e;
 

30



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
4

 
St

ud
en

ts
 w

ho
 a

re
 E

ng
lis

h 
le

ar
ne

rs
;  

 
St

ud
en

ts
 o

f c
ol

or
; 

 
St

ud
en

ts
 w

ho
 a

re
 fo

st
er

 y
ou

th
;  

 
H

om
el

es
s 

st
ud

en
ts

;  
 

St
ud

en
ts

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s;

 a
nd

 
 

M
ig

ra
to

ry
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
LE

As
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 e
xp

an
de

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 in

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 th
e 

pl
an

. 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

th
at

 s
up

po
rt 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t m

ay
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

un
de

r R
es

ou
rc

es
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
eb

 p
ag

e 
of

 
th

e 
C

D
E’

s 
w

eb
si

te
: h

ttp
s:

//w
w

w
.c

de
.c

a.
go

v/
re

/lc
. 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 
In

 re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

om
pt

s,
 th

e 
LE

A 
m

ay
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

or
 in

cl
ud

e 
in

pu
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
pl

an
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
LC

AP
 a

nd
/o

r t
he

 E
LO

 G
ra

nt
 P

la
n,

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 th
e 

in
pu

t i
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t d
et

ai
l y

et
 b

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 s
uc

ci
nc

t t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

a 
br

oa
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
am

on
g 

th
e 

LE
A’

s 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

.  
A

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ef

fo
rt

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 th

e 
LE

A
 to

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
lly

 c
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 it
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
LE

A
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 in

pu
t i

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

la
n.

 
A 

su
ffi

ci
en

t r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
is

 p
ro

m
pt

 w
ill 

de
sc

rib
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

LE
A 

so
ug

ht
 to

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
lly

 c
on

su
lt 

w
ith

 it
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 in

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

la
n,

 h
ow

 th
e 

LE
A 

pr
om

ot
ed

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t, 

an
d 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

th
at

 th
e 

LE
A 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r i

np
ut

 fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

t l
ar

ge
 in

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

la
n.

   
As

 n
ot

ed
 a

bo
ve

, a
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 “m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l c

on
su

lta
tio

n”
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

LE
A 

ha
s 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 th

e 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
 a

nd
 in

si
gh

ts
 o

f e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 n
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 L
EA

, 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

pa
nd

em
ic

.  
A

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

la
n 

w
as

 in
flu

en
ce

d 
by

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

pu
t. 

A 
su

ffi
ci

en
t r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

is
 p

ro
m

pt
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
cl

ea
r, 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

t 
la

rg
e 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 L

EA
’s

 p
la

n 
fo

r i
ts

 u
se

 o
f E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

. T
hi

s 
re

sp
on

se
 m

us
t d

es
cr

ib
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
ES

SE
R

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

th
at

 w
er

e 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 o

r d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
. 

● 
Fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

m
pt

, “
as

pe
ct

s”
 m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

○ 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 a

nd
 s

af
el

y 
op

er
at

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
fo

r i
n-

pe
rs

on
 le

ar
ni

ng
; 

31

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc


ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
4

○ 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f l

os
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l t

im
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 e
vi

de
nc

e-
ba

se
d 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 (e
.g

. s
um

m
er

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
r s

um
m

er
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t, 
ex

te
nd

ed
 d

ay
, c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
fte

rs
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
s,

 o
r 

ex
te

nd
ed

 s
ch

oo
l y

ea
r p

ro
gr

am
s)

; 

○  
An

y 
ot

he
r s

tra
te

gi
es

 o
r a

ct
iv

iti
es

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

LE
A’

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
d 

ap
po

rti
on

m
en

t c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 s

ec
tio

n 
20

01
(e

)(2
) o

f t
he

 A
R

P 
Ac

t; 
an

d 

○  
Pr

og
re

ss
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
, s

oc
ia

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l, 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 th

os
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 d
is

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

ly
 im

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
C

O
VI

D
-1

9 

Fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

, p
le

as
e 

se
e 

th
e 

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n’
s 

R
oa

dm
ap

 to
 R

eo
pe

ni
ng

 S
af

el
y 

an
d 

M
ee

tin
g 

Al
l 

St
ud

en
ts

’ N
ee

ds
 D

oc
um

en
t, 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
he

re
: h

ttp
s:

//w
w

w
2.

ed
.g

ov
/d

oc
um

en
ts

/c
or

on
av

iru
s/

re
op

en
in

g-
2.

pd
f. 

 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
Pu

rp
os

e 
an

d 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
As

 n
ot

ed
 in

 th
e 

In
tro

du
ct

io
n,

 a
n 

LE
A 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 p

la
n 

to
 u

se
 it

s 
ES

SE
R

 II
I f

un
ds

 to
, a

t a
 

m
in

im
um

, a
dd

re
ss

 s
tu

de
nt

s’
 a

ca
de

m
ic

, s
oc

ia
l, 

em
ot

io
na

l, 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 g

ap
s 

th
at

 e
xi

st
ed

 b
ef

or
e,

 
an

d 
w

er
e 

ex
ac

er
ba

te
d 

by
, t

he
 C

O
VI

D
-1

9 
pa

nd
em

ic
.  

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 
An

 L
EA

 h
as

 th
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ac
tio

ns
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pl
an

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

LC
AP

 a
nd

/o
r E

LO
 G

ra
nt

 P
la

n,
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 th

at
 

th
e 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 E

SS
ER

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n.

 W
he

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 p

la
ns

, t
he

 L
EA

 m
us

t 
de

sc
rib

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
ac

tio
n(

s)
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

ES
SE

R
 II

I E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
su

pp
le

m
en

t t
he

 w
or

k 
de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

 b
ei

ng
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

. 
Th

e 
LE

A 
m

us
t s

pe
ci

fy
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 th
at

 it
 in

te
nd

s 
to

 u
se

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

ct
io

n(
s)

; t
he

se
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 m
us

t b
e 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 a
ny

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ho
se

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A.

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 o
f a

ct
io

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
su

ffi
ci

en
t d

et
ai

l y
et

 b
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

tly
 s

uc
ci

nc
t t

o  
pr

om
ot

e 
a 

br
oa

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

am
on

g 
th

e 
LE

A’
s 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r C
on

tin
uo

us
 a

nd
 S

af
e 

In
-P

er
so

n 
Le

ar
ni

ng
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 o
f f

un
ds

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 re

la
te

d 
to

 C
on

tin
uo

us
 a

nd
 S

af
e 

In
-P

er
so

n 
Le

ar
ni

ng
, t

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ta

bl
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
If 

th
e 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

no
th

er
 p

la
n,

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

pl
an

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 g

oa
l a

nd
/o

r a
ct

io
n 

nu
m

be
r f

ro
m

 th
e 

pl
an

. I
f t

he
 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

no
th

er
 p

la
n,

 w
rit

e 
“N

/A
”. 

 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sh
or

t t
itl

e 
fo

r t
he

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
. 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 th
e 

LE
A 

w
ill 

im
pl

em
en

t u
si

ng
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 fo
r p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 th

at
 a

re
, t

o 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 e

xt
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

, i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
os

t r
ec

en
t C

D
C

 g
ui

da
nc

e,
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 a
nd

 s
af

el
y 

op
er

at
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

fo
r i

n-
pe

rs
on

 
le

ar
ni

ng
.  

 

32

https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf


ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
4

 
Sp

ec
ify

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 th

e 
LE

A 
pl

an
s 

to
 e

xp
en

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
; t

he
se

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 m

us
t b

e 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 

an
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ho
se

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A.

 

A
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f L
os

t I
ns

tr
uc

tio
na

l T
im

e 
As

 a
 re

m
in

de
r, 

th
e 

LE
A 

m
us

t u
se

 n
ot

 le
ss

 th
an

 2
0 

pe
rc

en
t o

f i
ts

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

 im
pa

ct
 o

f l
os

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l 
tim

e.
 P

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f f
un

ds
 b

ei
ng

 u
se

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ct

io
ns

 re
la

te
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f l

os
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l t

im
e,

 th
en

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

If 
th

e 
ac

tio
n(

s)
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
no

th
er

 p
la

n,
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
pl

an
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 g
oa

l a
nd

/o
r a

ct
io

n 
nu

m
be

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
pl

an
. I

f t
he

 
ac

tio
n(

s)
 a

re
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 a
no

th
er

 p
la

n,
 w

rit
e 

“N
/A

”. 
 

  
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sh
or

t t
itl

e 
fo

r t
he

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
. 

  
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 th
e 

LE
A 

w
ill 

im
pl

em
en

t u
si

ng
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f l

os
t i

ns
tru

ct
io

na
l t

im
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 e
vi

de
nc

e-
ba

se
d 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 s
um

m
er

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
r s

um
m

er
 e

nr
ic

hm
en

t, 
ex

te
nd

ed
 d

ay
, 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

fte
rs

ch
oo

l p
ro

gr
am

s,
 o

r e
xt

en
de

d 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r p
ro

gr
am

s.
  

  
Sp

ec
ify

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 th

e 
LE

A 
pl

an
s 

to
 e

xp
en

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
; t

he
se

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 m

us
t b

e 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 

an
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r  t

ho
se

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A.

 

U
se

 o
f A

ny
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 F
un

ds
 

Af
te

r c
om

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r C
on

tin
uo

us
 a

nd
 S

af
e 

In
-P

er
so

n 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
Ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
e 

Im
pa

ct
 o

f L
os

t I
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l T
im

e 
po

rti
on

s 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

, t
he

 L
EA

 m
ay

 u
se

 a
ny

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 s

tu
de

nt
s’

 a
ca

de
m

ic
, 

so
ci

al
, e

m
ot

io
na

l, 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 g

ap
s,

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 u
se

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ab
ov

e 
in

 th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
. L

EA
s 

ch
oo

si
ng

 to
 u

se
 E

SS
ER

 II
I f

un
ds

 in
 th

is
 m

an
ne

r m
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

to
ta

l 
am

ou
nt

 o
f f

un
ds

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
 a

ny
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
, t

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ta

bl
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
If 

th
e 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

no
th

er
 p

la
n,

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

pl
an

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 g

oa
l a

nd
/o

r a
ct

io
n 

nu
m

be
r f

ro
m

 th
e 

pl
an

. I
f t

he
 

ac
tio

n(
s)

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

no
th

er
 p

la
n,

 w
rit

e 
“N

/A
”. 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sh
or

t t
itl

e 
fo

r t
he

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
. 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ct
io

n(
s)

 th
e 

LE
A 

w
ill 

im
pl

em
en

t t
o 

ad
dr

es
s 

st
ud

en
ts

’ a
ca

de
m

ic
, s

oc
ia

l, 
em

ot
io

na
l, 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
ne

ed
s,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 g

ap
s,

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 u
se

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ab
ov

e 
in

 th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
. I

f a
n 

LE
A 

ha
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
its

 e
nt

ire
 a

pp
or

tio
nm

en
t o

f E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 to

 s
tra

te
gi

es
 fo

r c
on

tin
uo

us
 a

nd
 s

af
e 

in
-p

er
so

n 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

an
d/

or
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f l
os

t i
ns

tru
ct

io
na

l t
im

e,
 th

e 
LE

A 
m

ay
 in

di
ca

te
 th

at
 it

 is
 n

ot
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l a

ct
io

ns
.  

 
Sp

ec
ify

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 th

e 
LE

A 
pl

an
s 

to
 e

xp
en

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
; t

he
se

 E
SS

ER
 II

I f
un

ds
 m

us
t b

e 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 

an
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

ho
se

 a
ct

io
n(

s)
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

pl
an

(s
) r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

LE
A.

 If
 th

e 
LE

A 
it 

is
 n

ot
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l a

ct
io

ns
 th

e 
LE

A 
m

us
t i

nd
ic

at
e 

“$
0”

. 

En
su

rin
g 

In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
re

 A
dd

re
ss

in
g 

St
ud

en
t N

ee
ds

 

33



ES
SE

R 
III

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 P
la

n 
fo

r Y
ub

a 
Co

un
ty

 O
ffi

ce
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(Y

CO
E)

 
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 1
4

Th
e 

LE
A 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

its
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 w

ill 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 th
e 

ac
ad

em
ic

, s
oc

ia
l, 

em
ot

io
na

l, 
an

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

 o
f a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
, 

an
d 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 th

os
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 m
os

t i
m

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

O
VI

D
–1

9 
pa

nd
em

ic
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
fro

m
 lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ilie

s,
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

of
 

co
lo

r, 
En

gl
is

h 
le

ar
ne

rs
, c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s,

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
e,

 a
nd

 m
ig

ra
to

ry
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

  
Th

e 
LE

A 
m

ay
 g

ro
up

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
ge

th
er

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ho

w
 th

e 
LE

A 
pl

an
s 

to
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 a
ct

io
ns

’ p
ro

gr
es

s.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 if
 a

n 
LE

A 
pl

an
s 

to
 

m
on

ito
r t

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

of
 tw

o 
ac

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fre

qu
en

cy
, t

he
 L

EA
 m

ay
 li

st
 b

ot
h 

ac
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ro

w
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

bl
e.

 E
ac

h 
ac

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ES

SE
R

 II
I E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n 

m
us

t b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ta
bl

e,
 e

ith
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 o
r a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 

gr
ou

p 
of

 a
ct

io
ns

.  
C

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

ac
tio

n 
tit

le
(s

) o
f t

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 m
ea

su
re

d.
  

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
a 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 h
ow

 th
e 

LE
A 

w
ill 

m
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

of
 th

e 
ac

tio
n(

s)
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 s
tu

de
nt

s.
 

 
Sp

ec
ify

 h
ow

 fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

w
ill 

be
 m

on
ito

re
d 

(e
.g

. d
ai

ly
, w

ee
kl

y,
 m

on
th

ly
, e

ve
ry

 6
 w

ee
ks

, e
tc

.).
 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ju
ne

 2
02

1

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



 
 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION 
YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

and 
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Resolution No. 2021-03 
 
 

On the motion by Trustee     
 

Duly seconded by Trustee     
 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION ADOPTING THE OFFICE’S APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR THE 
2020-21 FISCAL YEAR PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA 
CONSTITUTION (GANN INITIATIVE) 
 

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, 
commonly called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California 
Constitution; and  
 
WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, 
commonly called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Office of Education must establish an actual Gann limit for the 
2020-21 fiscal year and an estimated Gann Limit for the 2021-22 fiscal year in 
accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the 
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2020-21 and 
2021-22 fiscal years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory 
law; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the 
appropriations in the Budget for the 2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years do not exceed 
the limitations imposed by Proposition 4; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this 
resolution along with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13th day of October 2021. 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
                                                                             
                                                                                                __________________________________ 
                                                                                                Francisco Reveles, Ed.D., Superintendent 
                                                                                                Yuba County Office of Education 
 
 
                                                                                                 _________________________________ 
                                                                                                 Desiree Hastey, President 
                                                                                                 Yuba County Board of Education 
                                                                   

ATTEST: 
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Trustees 
 

78



 
  
Assembly Bill No. 361  
CHAPTER 165  
 
An act to add and repeal Section 89305.6 of the Education Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 54953 
of, and to add and repeal Section 11133 of, the Government Code, relating to open meetings, and declaring the 
urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.  
[Approved by Governor September 16, 2021. Filed with Secretary of State September 16, 2021.]  
 
legislative counsel’s digest  
AB 361, Robert Rivas. Open meetings: state and local agencies: teleconferences.  
(1) Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislative 
body of a local agency, as those terms are defined, be open and public and that all persons be permitted to 
attend and participate. The act contains specified provisions regarding the timelines for posting an agenda and 
providing for the ability of the public to directly address the legislative body on any item of interest to the 
public. The act generally requires all regular and special meetings of the legislative body be held within the 
boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, subject to certain exceptions. The 
act allows for meetings to occur via teleconferencing subject to certain requirements, particularly that the 
legislative body notice each teleconference location of each member that will be participating in the public 
meeting, that each teleconference location be accessible to the public, that members of the public be allowed to 
address the legislative body at each teleconference location, that the legislative body post an agenda at each 
teleconference location, and that at least a quorum of the legislative body participate from locations within the 
boundaries of the local agency’s jurisdiction. The act provides an exemption to the jurisdictional requirement 
for health authorities, as defined. The act authorizes the district attorney or any interested person, subject to 
certain provisions, to commence an action by mandamus or injunction for the purpose of obtaining a judicial 
determination that specified actions taken by a legislative body are null and void.  
Existing law, the California Emergency Services Act, authorizes the Governor, or the Director of Emergency 
Services when the governor is inaccessible, to proclaim a state of emergency under specified circumstances.  
Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspends the Ralph M. Brown Act’s requirements for teleconferencing during 
the COVID-19 pandemic provided that notice and accessibility requirements are met, the public members are 
allowed to observe and address the legislative body at the meeting, and that a legislative body of a local agency 
has a procedure for receiving and swiftly  
92  

79



 
 
resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities, as specified.  
This bill, until January 1, 2024, would authorize a local agency to use teleconferencing without complying 
with the teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act when a legislative body of a local 
agency holds a meeting during a declared state of emergency, as that term is defined, when state or local health 
officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, during a proclaimed state of 
emergency held for the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees, and during a proclaimed state of emergency when the 
legislative body has determined that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of 
attendees, as provided.  
This bill would require legislative bodies that hold teleconferenced meetings under these abbreviated 
teleconferencing procedures to give notice of the meeting and post agendas, as described, to allow members of 
the public to access the meeting and address the legislative body, to give notice of the means by which 
members of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment, including an opportunity for all 
persons to attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service option, and to conduct the meeting in a 
manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the 
legislative body. The bill would require the legislative body to take no further action on agenda items when 
there is a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the meeting, or in the event of a 
disruption within the local agency’s control which prevents members of the public from offering public 
comments, until public access is restored. The bill would specify that actions taken during the disruption are 
subject to challenge proceedings, as specified.  
This bill would prohibit the legislative body from requiring public comments to be submitted in advance of the 
meeting and would specify that the legislative body must provide an opportunity for the public to address the 
legislative body and offer comment in real time. The bill would prohibit the legislative body from closing the 
public comment period and the opportunity to register to provide public comment, until the public comment 
period has elapsed or until a reasonable amount of time has elapsed, as specified. When there is a continuing 
state of emergency, or when state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social 
distancing, the bill would require a legislative body to make specified findings not later than 30 days after the 
first teleconferenced meeting pursuant to these provisions, and to make those findings every 30 days thereafter, 
in order to continue to meet under these abbreviated teleconferencing procedures.  
Existing law prohibits a legislative body from requiring, as a condition to attend a meeting, a person to register 
the person’s name, or to provide other information, or to fulfill any condition precedent to the person’s 
attendance.  
92 — 2 — Ch. 165  

80



 
 
This bill would exclude from that prohibition, a registration requirement imposed by a third-party internet 
website or other online platform not under the control of the legislative body.  
(2) Existing law, the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of 
a state body be open and public and all persons be permitted to attend any meeting of a state body. The act 
requires at least one member of the state body to be physically present at the location specified in the notice of 
the meeting.  
The Governor’s Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspends the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting 
Act for teleconferencing during the COVID-19 pandemic, provided that notice and accessibility requirements 
are met, the public members are allowed to observe and address the state body at the meeting, and that a state 
body has a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for 
individuals with disabilities, as specified.  
This bill, until January 31, 2022, would authorize, subject to specified notice and accessibility requirements, a 
state body to hold public meetings through teleconferencing and to make public meetings accessible 
telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public seeking to observe and to address the 
state body. With respect to a state body holding a public meeting pursuant to these provisions, the bill would 
suspend certain requirements of existing law, including the requirements that each teleconference location be 
accessible to the public and that members of the public be able to address the state body at each teleconference 
location. Under the bill, a state body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the 
public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically would satisfy any 
requirement that the state body allow members of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment. 
The bill would require that each state body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing provide notice of the 
meeting, and post the agenda, as provided. The bill would urge state bodies utilizing these teleconferencing 
procedures in the bill to use sound discretion and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably 
possible to existing law, as provided.  
(3) Existing law establishes the various campuses of the California State University under the administration of 
the Trustees of the California State University, and authorizes the establishment of student body organizations 
in connection with the operations of California State University campuses.  
The Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act of 2000 generally requires a legislative body, as defined, of a student 
body organization to conduct its business in a meeting that is open and public. The act authorizes the 
legislative body to use teleconferencing, as defined, for the benefit of the public and the legislative body in 
connection with any meeting or proceeding authorized by law.  
This bill, until January 31, 2022, would authorize, subject to specified notice and accessibility requirements, a 
legislative body, as defined for purposes of the act, to hold public meetings through teleconferencing and  
92 Ch. 165 — 3 —  

81



 
 
to make public meetings accessible telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public 
seeking to observe and to address the legislative body. With respect to a legislative body holding a public 
meeting pursuant to these provisions, the bill would suspend certain requirements of existing law, including 
the requirements that each teleconference location be accessible to the public and that members of the public 
be able to address the legislative body at each teleconference location. Under the bill, a legislative body that 
holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the public to observe and address the 
meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically would satisfy any requirement that the legislative body 
allow members of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment. The bill would require that each 
legislative body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing provide notice of the meeting, and post the 
agenda, as provided. The bill would urge legislative bodies utilizing these teleconferencing procedures in the 
bill to use sound discretion and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to 
existing law, as provided.  
(4) This bill would declare the Legislature’s intent, consistent with the Governor’s Executive Order No. N-29-
20, to improve and enhance public access to state and local agency meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic 
and future emergencies by allowing broader access through teleconferencing options.  
(5) This bill would incorporate additional changes to Section 54953 of the Government Code proposed by AB 
339 to be operative only if this bill and AB 339 are enacted and this bill is enacted last.  
(6) The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose of ensuring public access to the 
meetings of public bodies and the writings of public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory 
enactment that amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open meetings and contains findings 
demonstrating that the enactment furthers the constitutional requirements relating to this purpose.  
This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.  
(7) Existing constitutional provisions require that a statute that limits the right of access to the meetings of 
public bodies or the writings of public officials and agencies be adopted with findings demonstrating the 
interest protected by the limitation and the need for protecting that interest.  
This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.  
(8) This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute.  
The people of the State of California do enact as follows:  
 
SECTION 1. Section 89305.6 is added to the Education Code, to read:  
89305.6. (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, and subject to the notice and accessibility 
requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), a legislative body may hold public meetings through teleconferencing  
92 — 4 — Ch. 165  

82



 
 
 
and make public meetings accessible telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public 
seeking to observe and to address the legislative body.  
(b) (1) For a legislative body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all 
requirements in this article requiring the physical presence of members, the clerk or other personnel of the 
legislative body, or the public, as a condition of participation in or quorum for a public meeting, are hereby 
suspended.  
(2) For a legislative body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all of the 
following requirements in this article are suspended:  
(A) Each teleconference location from which a member will be participating in a public meeting or proceeding 
be identified in the notice and agenda of the public meeting or proceeding.  
(B) Each teleconference location be accessible to the public.  
(C) Members of the public may address the legislative body at each teleconference conference location.  
(D) Post agendas at all teleconference locations.  
(E) At least one member of the legislative body be physically present at the location specified in the notice of 
the meeting.  
(c) A legislative body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the public to 
observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, consistent with the notice and 
accessibility requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), shall have satisfied any requirement that the legislative 
body allow members of the public to attend the meeting and offer public comment. A legislative body need not 
make available any physical location from which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer 
public comment.  
(d) If a legislative body holds a meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section and allows members 
of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, the legislative body 
shall also do both of the following:  
(1) Implement a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable modification or 
accommodation from individuals with disabilities, consistent with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12101 et seq.), and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility.  
(2) Advertise that procedure each time notice is given of the means by which members of the public may 
observe the meeting and offer public comment, pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (e).  
(e) Except to the extent this section provides otherwise, each legislative body that holds a meeting through 
teleconferencing pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:  
(1) Give advance notice of the time of, and post the agenda for, each public meeting according to the 
timeframes otherwise prescribed by this article, and using the means otherwise prescribed by this article, as 
applicable.  
92 Ch. 165 — 5 —  

83



 
 
 
 
(2) In each instance in which notice of the time of the meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting 
is otherwise posted, also give notice of the means by which members of the public may observe the meeting 
and offer public comment. As to any instance in which there is a change in the means of public observation 
and comment, or any instance prior to the effective date of this section in which the time of the meeting has 
been noticed or the agenda for the meeting has been posted without also including notice of the means of 
public observation and comment, a legislative body may satisfy this requirement by advertising the means of 
public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication available at the time. 
Advertising the means of public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication 
available at the time shall include, but need not be limited to, posting such means on the legislative body’s 
internet website.  
(f) All legislative bodies utilizing the teleconferencing procedures in this section are urged to use sound 
discretion and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to the otherwise 
applicable provisions of this article, in order to maximize transparency and provide the public access to 
legislative body meetings.  
(g) This section shall remain in effect only until January 31, 2022, and as of that date is repealed.  
SEC. 2. Section 11133 is added to the Government Code, to read:  
11133. (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, and subject to the notice and accessibility 
requirements in subdivisions (d) and (e), a state body may hold public meetings through teleconferencing and 
make public meetings accessible telephonically, or otherwise electronically, to all members of the public 
seeking to observe and to address the state body.  
(b) (1) For a state body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all 
requirements in this article requiring the physical presence of members, the clerk or other personnel of the state 
body, or the public, as a condition of participation in or quorum for a public meeting, are hereby suspended.  
(2) For a state body holding a public meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section, all of the 
following requirements in this article are suspended:  
(A) Each teleconference location from which a member will be participating in a public meeting or proceeding 
be identified in the notice and agenda of the public meeting or proceeding.  
(B) Each teleconference location be accessible to the public.  
(C) Members of the public may address the state body at each teleconference conference location.  
(D) Post agendas at all teleconference locations.  
(E) At least one member of the state body be physically present at the location specified in the notice of the 
meeting.  
(c) A state body that holds a meeting through teleconferencing and allows members of the public to observe 
and address the meeting telephonically  
92 — 6 — Ch. 165  

84



 
 
 
 
or otherwise electronically, consistent with the notice and accessibility requirements in subdivisions (d) and 
(e), shall have satisfied any requirement that the state body allow members of the public to attend the meeting 
and offer public comment. A state body need not make available any physical location from which members of 
the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment.  
(d) If a state body holds a meeting through teleconferencing pursuant to this section and allows members of the 
public to observe and address the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically, the state body shall also 
do both of the following:  
(1) Implement a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for reasonable modification or 
accommodation from individuals with disabilities, consistent with the federal Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12101 et seq.), and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility.  
(2) Advertise that procedure each time notice is given of the means by which members of the public may 
observe the meeting and offer public comment, pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (e).  
(e) Except to the extent this section provides otherwise, each state body that holds a meeting through 
teleconferencing pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:  
(1) Give advance notice of the time of, and post the agenda for, each public meeting according to the 
timeframes otherwise prescribed by this article, and using the means otherwise prescribed by this article, as 
applicable.  
(2) In each instance in which notice of the time of the meeting is otherwise given or the agenda for the meeting 
is otherwise posted, also give notice of the means by which members of the public may observe the meeting 
and offer public comment. As to any instance in which there is a change in the means of public observation 
and comment, or any instance prior to the effective date of this section in which the time of the meeting has 
been noticed or the agenda for the meeting has been posted without also including notice of the means of 
public observation and comment, a state body may satisfy this requirement by advertising the means of public 
observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication available at the time. Advertising the 
means of public observation and comment using the most rapid means of communication available at the time 
shall include, but need not be limited to, posting such means on the state body’s internet website.  
(f) All state bodies utilizing the teleconferencing procedures in this section are urged to use sound discretion 
and to make reasonable efforts to adhere as closely as reasonably possible to the otherwise applicable 
provisions of this article, in order to maximize transparency and provide the public access to state body 
meetings.  
(g) This section shall remain in effect only until January 31, 2022, and as of that date is repealed.  
SEC. 3. Section 54953 of the Government Code is amended to read:  
92 Ch. 165 — 7 —  

85



 
 
 
54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall 
be permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in 
this chapter.  
(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use 
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any 
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all 
otherwise applicable requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a 
specific type of meeting or proceeding.  
(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any 
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced 
meeting shall be by rollcall.  
(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all 
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each 
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each 
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the 
members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivisions (d) and (e). The agenda shall 
provide an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 
54954.3 at each teleconference location.  
(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of 
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. 
Nothing in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference 
locations.  
(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.  
(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on 
that action of each member present for the action.  
(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a 
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local 
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final 
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act 
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or 
received in the process of developing the recommendation.  
92 — 8 — Ch. 165  

86



 
 
 
 
(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health 
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be 
counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of 
the number of members that would establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and 
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number 
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.  
(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly 
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference 
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is 
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.  
(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections 14018.7, 
14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint 
powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for 
the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory 
committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 
1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.  
(e) (1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements of paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in 
any of the following circumstances:  
(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials 
have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.  
(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of 
determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  
(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by 
majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  
(2) A legislative body that holds a meeting pursuant to this subdivision shall do all of the following:  
(A) The legislative body shall give notice of the meeting and post agendas as otherwise required by this 
chapter.  
(B) The legislative body shall allow members of the public to access the meeting and the agenda shall provide 
an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3.  
92 Ch. 165 — 9 —  

87



 
 
 
 
In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced meeting is otherwise given or the agenda 
for the meeting is otherwise posted, the legislative body shall also give notice of the means by which members 
of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment. The agenda shall identify and include an 
opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service option. This subparagraph 
shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical location from which the public may 
attend or comment.  
(C) The legislative body shall conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency.  
(D) In the event of a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the meeting to members 
of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the event of a disruption within the 
local agency’s control which prevents members of the public from offering public comments using the call-in 
option or internet-based service option, the body shall take no further action on items appearing on the meeting 
agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-based service option is restored. 
Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the 
meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.  
(E) The legislative body shall not require public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting and must 
provide an opportunity for the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time. This 
subparagraph shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical location from which 
the public may attend or comment.  
(F) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide public comment through the use of an 
internet website, or other online platform, not under the control of the local legislative body, that requires 
registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as required by the third-party internet 
website or online platform to participate.  
(G) (i) A legislative body that provides a timed public comment period for each agenda item shall not close the 
public comment period for the agenda item, or the opportunity to register, pursuant to subparagraph (F), to 
provide public comment until that timed public comment period has elapsed.  
(ii) A legislative body that does not provide a timed public comment period, but takes public comment 
separately on each agenda item, shall allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to allow public 
members the opportunity to provide public comment, including time for members of the public to register 
pursuant to subparagraph (F), or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment.  
(iii) A legislative body that provides a timed general public comment period that does not correspond to a 
specific agenda item shall not close the public comment period or the opportunity to register, pursuant to 
subparagraph (F), until the timed general public comment period has elapsed.  
92 — 10 — Ch. 165  

88



 
 
 
 
(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures 
to promote social distancing, in order to continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b), the legislative body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time 
pursuant to subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the following 
findings by majority vote:  
(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.  
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:  
(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person.  
(ii) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.  
(4) For the purposes of this subdivision, “state of emergency” means a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant 
to Section 8625 of the California Emergency Services Act (Article 1 (commencing with Section 8550) of 
Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2).  
(f) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.  
SEC. 3.1. Section 54953 of the Government Code is amended to read:  
54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall 
be permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency in person, except as otherwise 
provided in this chapter. Local agencies shall conduct meetings subject to this chapter consistent with 
applicable state and federal civil rights laws, including, but not limited to, any applicable language access and 
other nondiscrimination obligations.  
(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use 
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any 
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all 
otherwise applicable requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a 
specific type of meeting or proceeding.  
(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any 
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced 
meeting shall be by rollcall.  
(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all 
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each 
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each 
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the 
members of the legislative body  
92 Ch. 165 — 11 —  

89



 
 
 
 
shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises 
jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivisions (d) and (e). The agenda shall provide an opportunity for 
members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3 at each 
teleconference location.  
(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of 
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. 
Nothing in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference 
locations.  
(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.  
(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on 
that action of each member present for the action.  
(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a 
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local 
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final 
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act 
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or 
received in the process of developing the recommendation.  
(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health 
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be 
counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of 
the number of members that would establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and 
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number 
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.  
(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly 
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference 
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is 
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.  
(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections 14018.7, 
14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint 
powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for 
the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory 
committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter  
92 — 12 — Ch. 165  

90



 
 
 
 
2.2 (commencing with Section 1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee 
has 12 or more members.  
(e) (1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements of paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b) if the legislative body complies with the requirements of paragraph (2) of this subdivision in 
any of the following circumstances:  
(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials 
have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.  
(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of 
determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 
imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  
(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by 
majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  
(2) A legislative body that holds a meeting pursuant to this subdivision shall do all of the following:  
(A) The legislative body shall give notice of the meeting and post agendas as otherwise required by this 
chapter.  
(B) The legislative body shall allow members of the public to access the meeting and the agenda shall provide 
an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3. 
In each instance in which notice of the time of the teleconferenced meeting is otherwise given or the agenda 
for the meeting is otherwise posted, the legislative body shall also give notice of the means by which members 
of the public may access the meeting and offer public comment. The agenda shall identify and include an 
opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in option or an internet-based service option. This subparagraph 
shall not be construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical location from which the public may 
attend or comment.  
(C) The legislative body shall conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency.  
(D) In the event of a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the meeting to members 
of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the event of a disruption within the 
local agency’s control which prevents members of the public from offering public comments using the call-in 
option or internet-based service option, the body shall take no further action on items appearing on the meeting 
agenda until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-based service option is restored. 
Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption which prevents the public agency from broadcasting the 
meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.  
(E) The legislative body shall not require public comments to be submitted in advance of the meeting and must 
provide an opportunity for  
92 Ch. 165 — 13 —  

91



 
 
 
 
the public to address the legislative body and offer comment in real time. This subparagraph shall not be 
construed to require the legislative body to provide a physical location from which the public may attend or 
comment.  
(F) Notwithstanding Section 54953.3, an individual desiring to provide public comment through the use of an 
internet website, or other online platform, not under the control of the local legislative body, that requires 
registration to log in to a teleconference may be required to register as required by the third-party internet 
website or online platform to participate.  
(G) (i) A legislative body that provides a timed public comment period for each agenda item shall not close the 
public comment period for the agenda item, or the opportunity to register, pursuant to subparagraph (F), to 
provide public comment until that timed public comment period has elapsed.  
(ii) A legislative body that does not provide a timed public comment period, but takes public comment 
separately on each agenda item, shall allow a reasonable amount of time per agenda item to allow public 
members the opportunity to provide public comment, including time for members of the public to register 
pursuant to subparagraph (F), or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment.  
(iii) A legislative body that provides a timed general public comment period that does not correspond to a 
specific agenda item shall not close the public comment period or the opportunity to register, pursuant to 
subparagraph (F), until the timed general public comment period has elapsed.  
(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures 
to promote social distancing, in order to continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b), the legislative body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time 
pursuant to subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the following 
findings by majority vote:  
(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.  
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:  
(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person.  
(ii) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.  
(4) For the purposes of this subdivision, “state of emergency” means a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant 
to Section 8625 of the California Emergency Services Act (Article 1 (commencing with Section 8550) of 
Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2).  
(f) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 2024, and as of that date is repealed.  
SEC. 4. Section 54953 is added to the Government Code, to read:  
54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall 
be permitted to attend any meeting  
92 — 14 — Ch. 165  

92



 
 
 
of the legislative body of a local agency, except as otherwise provided in this chapter.  
(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use 
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any 
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all 
requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of 
meeting or proceeding.  
(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any 
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced 
meeting shall be by rollcall.  
(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all 
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the legislative body of a local agency. Each 
teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and each 
teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the 
members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in subdivision (d). The agenda shall provide 
an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3 
at each teleconference location.  
(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of 
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. 
Nothing in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference 
locations  
(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.  
(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on 
that action of each member present for the action.  
(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a 
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local 
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final 
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act 
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or 
received in the process of developing the recommendation.  
(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health 
authority conducts a teleconference meeting,  
92 Ch. 165 — 15 —  

93



 
 
 
 
members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be counted toward the establishment of a 
quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of the number of members that would 
establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over which the authority exercises 
jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and associated access codes, if any, 
that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number and access codes are identified in 
the notice and agenda of the meeting.  
(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly 
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference 
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is 
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.  
(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections 14018.7, 
14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint 
powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for 
the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory 
committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 
1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.  
(e) This section shall become operative January 1, 2024.  
SEC. 4.1. Section 54953 is added to the Government Code, to read:  
54953. (a) All meetings of the legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall 
be permitted to attend any meeting of the legislative body of a local agency, in person except as otherwise 
provided in this chapter. Local agencies shall conduct meetings subject to this chapter consistent with 
applicable state and federal civil rights laws, including, but not limited to, any applicable language access and 
other nondiscrimination obligations.  
(b) (1) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the legislative body of a local agency may use 
teleconferencing for the benefit of the public and the legislative body of a local agency in connection with any 
meeting or proceeding authorized by law. The teleconferenced meeting or proceeding shall comply with all 
requirements of this chapter and all otherwise applicable provisions of law relating to a specific type of 
meeting or proceeding.  
(2) Teleconferencing, as authorized by this section, may be used for all purposes in connection with any 
meeting within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. All votes taken during a teleconferenced 
meeting shall be by rollcall.  
(3) If the legislative body of a local agency elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all 
teleconference locations and conduct teleconference meetings in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the  
92 — 16 — Ch. 165  

94



 
 
 
 
legislative body of a local agency. Each teleconference location shall be identified in the notice and agenda of 
the meeting or proceeding, and each teleconference location shall be accessible to the public. During the 
teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the legislative body shall participate from locations within 
the boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as provided in 
subdivision (d). The agenda shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to address the legislative 
body directly pursuant to Section 54954.3 at each teleconference location.  
(4) For the purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting of a legislative body, the members of 
which are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio or video, or both. 
Nothing in this section shall prohibit a local agency from providing the public with additional teleconference 
locations.  
(c) (1) No legislative body shall take action by secret ballot, whether preliminary or final.  
(2) The legislative body of a local agency shall publicly report any action taken and the vote or abstention on 
that action of each member present for the action.  
(3) Prior to taking final action, the legislative body shall orally report a summary of a recommendation for a 
final action on the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits of a local 
agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 3511.1, during the open meeting in which the final 
action is to be taken. This paragraph shall not affect the public’s right under the California Public Records Act 
(Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1) to inspect or copy records created or 
received in the process of developing the recommendation.  
(d) (1) Notwithstanding the provisions relating to a quorum in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), if a health 
authority conducts a teleconference meeting, members who are outside the jurisdiction of the authority may be 
counted toward the establishment of a quorum when participating in the teleconference if at least 50 percent of 
the number of members that would establish a quorum are present within the boundaries of the territory over 
which the authority exercises jurisdiction, and the health authority provides a teleconference number, and 
associated access codes, if any, that allows any person to call in to participate in the meeting and the number 
and access codes are identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting.  
(2) Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed as discouraging health authority members from regularly 
meeting at a common physical site within the jurisdiction of the authority or from using teleconference 
locations within or near the jurisdiction of the authority. A teleconference meeting for which a quorum is 
established pursuant to this subdivision shall be subject to all other requirements of this section.  
(3) For purposes of this subdivision, a health authority means any entity created pursuant to Sections 14018.7, 
14087.31, 14087.35, 14087.36, 14087.38, and 14087.9605 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, any joint  
92 Ch. 165 — 17 —  

95



 
 
 
 
powers authority created pursuant to Article 1 (commencing with Section 6500) of Chapter 5 of Division 7 for 
the purpose of contracting pursuant to Section 14087.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and any advisory 
committee to a county-sponsored health plan licensed pursuant to Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 
1340) of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code if the advisory committee has 12 or more members.  
(e) This section shall become operative January 1, 2024.  
SEC. 5. Sections 3.1 and 4.1 of this bill incorporate amendments to Section 54953 of the Government Code 
proposed by both this bill and Assembly Bill 339. Those sections of this bill shall only become operative if (1) 
both bills are enacted and become effective on or before January 1, 2022, but this bill becomes operative first, 
(2) each bill amends Section 54953 of the Government Code, and (3) this bill is enacted after Assembly Bill 
339, in which case Section 54953 of the Government Code, as amended by Sections 3 and 4 of this bill, shall 
remain operative only until the operative date of Assembly Bill 339, at which time Sections 3.1 and 4.1 of this 
bill shall become operative.  
SEC. 6. It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting this act to improve and enhance public access to state and 
local agency meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic and future applicable emergencies, by allowing 
broader access through teleconferencing options consistent with the Governor’s Executive Order No. N-29-20 
dated March 17, 2020, permitting expanded use of teleconferencing during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
SEC. 7. The Legislature finds and declares that Sections 3 and 4 of this act, which amend, repeal, and add 
Section 54953 of the Government Code, further, within the meaning of paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of 
Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution, the purposes of that constitutional section as it relates to 
the right of public access to the meetings of local public bodies or the writings of local public officials and 
local agencies. Pursuant to paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of the California 
Constitution, the Legislature makes the following findings:  
This act is necessary to ensure minimum standards for public participation and notice requirements allowing 
for greater public participation in teleconference meetings during applicable emergencies.  
SEC. 8. (a) The Legislature finds and declares that during the COVID-19 public health emergency, certain 
requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act (Article 9 (commencing with Section 11120) of Chapter 
1 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code) were suspended by Executive Order N-29-20. 
Audio and video teleconference were widely used to conduct public meetings in lieu of physical location 
meetings, and public meetings conducted by teleconference during the COVID-19 public health emergency 
have been productive, have increased public participation by all members of the public regardless of their 
location in the state and ability to travel to physical meeting locations, have protected the health and safety of 
civil servants and the public, and have reduced travel costs incurred by members of state bodies and reduced 
work hours spent traveling to and from meetings.  
92 — 18 — Ch. 165  

96



 
 
 
(b) The Legislature finds and declares that Section 1 of this act, which adds and repeals Section 89305.6 of the 
Education Code, Section 2 of this act, which adds and repeals Section 11133 of the Government Code, and 
Sections 3 and 4 of this act, which amend, repeal, and add Section 54953 of the Government Code, all increase 
and potentially limit the public’s right of access to the meetings of public bodies or the writings of public 
officials and agencies within the meaning of Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution. Pursuant to 
that constitutional provision, the Legislature makes the following findings to demonstrate the interest protected 
by this limitation and the need for protecting that interest:  
(1) By removing the requirement that public meetings be conducted at a primary physical location with a 
quorum of members present, this act protects the health and safety of civil servants and the public and does not 
preference the experience of members of the public who might be able to attend a meeting in a physical 
location over members of the public who cannot travel or attend that meeting in a physical location.  
(2) By removing the requirement for agendas to be placed at the location of each public official participating in 
a public meeting remotely, including from the member’s private home or hotel room, this act protects the 
personal, private information of public officials and their families while preserving the public’s right to access 
information concerning the conduct of the people’s business.  
SEC. 9. This act is an urgency statute necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or 
safety within the meaning of Article IV of the California Constitution and shall go into immediate effect. The 
facts constituting the necessity are:  
In order to ensure that state and local agencies can continue holding public meetings while providing 
essential services like water, power, and fire protection to their constituents during public health, wildfire, or 
other states of emergencies, it is necessary that this act take effect immediately. 

97


	1- 10-13-21 Agenda Cover
	2 - 10-13-21 Agenda
	3 - 9-8-21 Minutes
	4 - Quarterly Rpt on Williams Uniform Complaints - 1st Quarter 9.21
	5 - Sunshine YCCEA for 2022-2023
	6 - YCCEA Sunshine Letter Response 2022-23 pdf
	7 - CSEA Initial Proposal
	705 22-23 Negotiations Letter
	705 Initial Proposal Successor Agreement 2022-2025

	8 - CSEA Sunshine Letter Response 2022-23
	9 - YCCPCS Materials
	13 - 2021_ESSER_III_Expenditure_Plan_Yuba_County_Office_of_Education_20211008
	ESSER III Expenditure Plan
	Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan
	Summary of Planned ESSER III Expenditures
	Community Engagement
	Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs
	Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning
	Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time
	Use of Any Remaining Funds

	Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs
	ESSER III Expenditure Plan Instructions
	Fiscal Requirements
	Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan
	Summary of Expenditures
	Community Engagement
	Instructions

	Planned Actions and Expenditures
	Instructions
	Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning
	Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time
	Use of Any Remaining Funds


	Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs



	14 - Unaudited Actuals 10.21
	15 - GANN Limit 10.21
	16 - 2021-03 Gann Initiative
	On the motion by Trustee

	17 - Assembly Bill No 361
	Blank Page



